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RE: 8AC-ALT---- Follow-up

1 message

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca <Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca> Fri, Nov 13, 2015 at 6:43 AM
To: cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Good morning Cynthia,

| just returned to the office, and | am in the process of completing both NPC submissions for 8BC-ERK1015 &
8AC-ALT----. Once they’re both submitted to the NPC, | will be sure to inform you and the licensing team.

Have a good weekend.

Regards,

Andrew Tam

Assistant 8 Wing Environment Officer, Environmental Management

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Fax: 613-965-3368

Officier de I'’environnement de la 8ieme escadre adjoint, Gestion d'environnement

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Téléc: 613-965-3368

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:16 PM
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To: Tam A@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton

Cc: Quinn Col DO@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull; Horgan Col KG@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull;
Craig DA@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton; Gardner Maj TJ@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull; Licensing
Department

Subject: Re: 8AC-ALT---- Follow-up

Good Morning,

Thank you for the email. Can you confirm if a project proposal application for 8BC-ERK1015 has been submitted
to the NPC? If possible please cc our licensing team and myself on the submission communications with NPC.

| am available by email or phone 867 983 5173, if you have any specific questions or topics you would like to
discuss.

Thank you,

On Mon, Oct 26, 2015 at 6:10 AM, <Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Cynthia,

Thank you for your follow up message and for informing me that you are our new NWB Technical Advisor for
8AC-ALT----, | am looking forward to working with you. As requested, | am still in the process of completing
the CFS Alert Project Proposal document for the NPC. Once this document is submitted, | will reach out to
you immediately for the next steps in this renewal/amendment process.

Please be aware that | will be away for the majority of this week and next week; however, any time after Nov

4™ | am able to give you a phone call to discuss our efforts and to provide you with a brief background on the
water activities at Canadian Forces Station Alert (and Eureka, 8BC-ERK1015) if you are available.

As well, if you have any questions regarding the water licences at these two stations, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Andrew Tam, PhD
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
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 3:01 PM

To: Tam A@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton

Cc: Quinn Col DO@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: 8AC-ALT---- Follow-up

Good Afternoon Andrew,

Please note that | will be taking over this file from Brady MacCarl, as Technical Advisor.

Can you confirm if this Alert Station file 8AC-ALT----, has been submitted to the Nunavut Planning Commission?

Given that a complete application was only received after July 9th 2015, after the NLCA and NuPPAA
amendments were in effect. Please be advised that under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), Article
11, Section 11.5.9 and s. 76 (1) of Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of
a project governed by NUPPAA is also required to submit a project proposal document (which may include the
water licence application) directly to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s
determination regarding the applicable land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the
project is subject to screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board. In particular, please note that as
established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the NLCA, NuPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut
Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has completed the applicable land use planning and assessment
process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot issue a water licence.

The NWB has placed in its Public Registry copies of the Application, all comments received,
and communications issued on this subject/ for this file. This information is kept in the NWB’s public registry
which can be accessed using the following link: ftp.nwb-oen.ca
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Thank you,
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